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Dr. Forrest C. Allen

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Phog":

I hope you approved of the point which I made in
- the letter to Griffith, regarding the matter of guaranteeing
expenses for our Basketball Tournament. 1I personally feel

very stirongly that while the event should pay out in such
& way as to give them expenses or more under the set-up as
outlined by him, still it will hamper us considerably to

have to argue about the point. We have to be able to say
"we guarantee”.

I hope you will find it convenient pretty soon
to send along the last part of your report so I can get
this whole thing cleaned up with Griffith.

With kindest regards.

Very sincerely yours,

/@

H, Go Olsen

Chairman, N.Cc.A.A. Basketball
Tournament Committese
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